Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 15t eStreet Suite 1410

MIAMI-DADE Miami, Florida 33128-1970
COUNTY T 305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931

miamidade.gov

June 2, 2023

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Unit Substation Equipment Replacement — Phase 1
Project No.: TP-0000008861 (MCC 7040 Plan)

Question from Mr. Richard Gomez, Request for Information dated 5/12/2023, 3:39 PM.
Please see attachment.

QUESTION: 1) Is the amount of completion days given, the correct amount? (Amount of
days is: 1825)

RESPONSE: 1) The time of completion is correct, it is 1,825 calendar days.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2

Sincerely,

A —

Alfredo E. Muioz, P.E.
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:kf

CC:
Katherine Fernandez, DTPW lan Pereira, DTPW
Marco Movilla, DTPW Laurie Johnson, ISD
Clerk of the Board Project File
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Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)

From: Richard Gomez <pc@fslcontractors.com>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Julio Gomez; Karla Morales
Subject: RFI 1 TP-0000008861

Attachments: RFI 1 - TP-0000008861.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Good Afternoon Katherine,
Attached is an RFI for RPQ — TP-0000008861.
Regards,

Richard Gomez

Florida Signal & lighting Contractors, Inc.
3237 NW 67th St

Miami, FL 33147

Ph: (305) 960-7475 Cell: (786)587-6357
Fax: (786) 801-0174
pc@fslcontractors.com

Statewide Electrical Contractor

[ EC 13008550 | Florida

Signal & Lighting

Contractors Inc.

305-960-7475



ccvom | Tt Florida Signal & Lighting Contractors, Inc.
Sé%f:‘f:'r:étgihlt:zg 3237 NW 67th Street

A 4 ' Miami, FL 33147

. Ph: (305) 960-7475

305-960-7475

| Request for Information RFI#1 Date May 12,2023
Project Name: TP-0000008861
To FDOT From Florida Signal & Lighting Contractors, Inc.
Attention __ Katherine Fernandaz Contact Julio E Gomez
Phone (305) 375-2726 Phone 305-960-7475
Fax Fax 786-801-0174

| Questions or Concern

By Richard Gomez
Subject ___Amount of Completion Days
Question

Is the amount of completion days given, the correct amount? (Amount of days
is: 1825)

Suggestion

The above is a change  Yes I:I I:l No

Response

Response

Accepted Yes I:l No |:|

Signature Date
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